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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

AMERICANS FOR PROSPERITY FOUNDATION
4201 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22203,

Plaintiff,

V.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
1849 C Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20240;

Defendant.
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From: doi foia tech@sol.doi.gov

To: Kevin Schmidt

Subject: Request Acknowledgement by DOI

Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:07:08 PM

Dear Kevin Schmidt,

Case Number DOI-0S-2023-005813 has been assigned to the request you
submitted. In all future correspondence regarding this request please
reference case number DOI-0S-2023-005813.

Regards,
DOT


mailto:doi_foia_tech@sol.doi.gov
mailto:KSchmidt@afphq.org
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From: doi foia tech@sol.doi.gov

To: Kevin Schmidt

Subject: Status Update for Request #DOI-0S-2023-005813
Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:07:08 PM

Dear Kevin Schmidt,

The status of your OS FOIA request #DOI-0S-2023-005813 has been updated to the
following status 'Received'. To log into the PAL Application click on the Application URL
below.

https://foiaxpresspal.doi.gov

Sincerely,
DOI


mailto:doi_foia_tech@sol.doi.gov
mailto:KSchmidt@afphq.org
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